

Message

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-03-24 12:40:00 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]; Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyle]; George Pessione [George.Pessione@powerauthority.on.ca]
CC: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; Malecki, Justin (ENERGY) [Justin.Malecki@ontario.ca]; DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY) [Avril.DeSouza@ontario.ca]; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY) [Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca]
Subject: Fair hydro plan

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Mike, would 1pm on Monday or Tuesday work to go through some of the details of ga financing? Some topics to cover:

- cost forecasts
- role of oeb
- role of ieso
- state of legislation/regulation

Tim